FILED 2/21/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 01379-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 21, 2022

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Oftice of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margarita Yglesias de Ayala, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of IndustryCH
Development and Market Analysis -
Jacob Imig, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7L7

RE: Docket No. 20220024-TC - Request for approval of name change on PATS
Certificate No. 8438 from Public Communications Services, Inc. to Public
Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a ViaPath Technologies.

Public Communications Services, Inc. has requested approval of a name change on Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 8438 to Public Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a ViaPath
Technologies. The new company name is on file with the Florida Department of State, Division
of Corporations. Since this name change does not involve a transfer of certificate, the name
change is approved and the docket should be closed in accordance with Section 2.07.C.2.a.,
Administrative Procedures Manual.





